

Kern Community College District Use of District / College Property Manual







Contents

Priorities for use of District/College Property / Facilities	3
Application and Agreement for Use of College Property/Facilities	3
Damage Deposit	4
Restricted Time Periods	5
Proof of Insurance	5
Classification of Groups for Fee Assessment	5
Regulations Pertaining to Use of District/College-Managed Property	7
Permit for Use of Alcohol on District/College Property	10
Security Matrix	11
Daily Parking Fees	12
Fee Schedule	12
Appendix	14
Application and Agreement for Use of District Property	15
Permit for Event Use of Alcohol on District Property	18

The colleges within the Kern Community College District offer a broad choice of facilities to accommodate the needs of businesses, organizations, and individuals in a variety of settings. The information that follows outlines the priority for the use of district facilities, the application process, classification of fees, and regulations pertaining to the use of district facilities.

Priorities for use of District/College Property / Facilities

The following priorities are established in Kern Community College District Board AP 3B1(a).

- 1. First priority for property/facilities use is reserved for the College instructional programs.
- 2. Second priority for use of property/facilities will be given to College student organizations.
- Third priority will be given to public agencies, schools and colleges, youth groups, civic
 and service organizations, and other applicants organized for cultural, educational or
 recreational activities.

Applications for use by commercial, for-profit entities and other applicants not covered by the law will be considered on an applicant basis as provided by law, Board Policy, and the effect upon the District's operations.

In-District applicants will have priority over non-District applicants.

No applicant will be allowed to monopolize a facility, equipment, or services. The use of a District/College facility will not be granted for a period exceeding one semester.

Once the District/College approves a request for use and enters into an agreement to furnish facilities, equipment or services, that request shall have priority over any other requests except where need of the property for District/College purposes has subsequently developed, or in the case of an emergency as determined by the appropriate administrator.

Application and Agreement for Use of College Property/Facilities

Application for use of District/College facilities, equipment or services may be obtained from the appropriate office on the District/College site. On-line applications may be used where available.

Application for use of District/College property must be fully completed and filed with the facilities coordinator at least 30 working days in advance of planned use. Normally the District/College will not schedule use of facilities more than three months in advance or until the class schedule for the academic term covering the period of requested use has been published. When on-line applications are used, a signed Application and Agreement for Use of District Property form must be completed. The applicant is not to assume that the application is approved until notification is received from the District/College facilities coordinator. Upon approval, the District/College facilities coordinator will tentatively reserve the dates. If additional information stipulated by the District/College facilities coordinator is not received by the due date, the Chancellor, College President, or designee will release the dates without notice. All required information/documentation such as a signed application, deposit, insurance coverage, security arrangements, crowd control, and necessary agreements must be received no later than ten working days prior to an event.

The applicant must include a description of all requested property. Applications shall be approved for specified hours and dates. The applicant shall not arrive before the time authorized and shall leave the District/College premises at the agreement expiration time. Facilities will not be accessible later than midnight, except by special permission granted prior to the use date.

An estimate of charges will be available prior to approval of any agreement. Appropriate administrative staff will determine when District/College personnel must be present and will assess appropriate charges. The estimated expenses will be based on the information provided by the applicant. Estimate subject to change if additional services, not part of original agreement, are made available.

If another applicant should request the dates in question or a portion thereof; the initial applicant will be required to execute a contractual agreement and submit the required deposit within 72 hours of notification.

Prior outstanding event charges to the District/College must be paid in full before any subsequent requests by the liable applicant for use of facilities will be approved.

The District/College will assume no obligation in the event that a change of day or time is requested once an application has been approved. The District/College reserves the right to cancel prior to the event as a result of extenuating circumstances.

Applications shall originate with the established and responsible organizations. An officer or official representative of the organization must sign the agreement.

Application for use of District property by applicants not covered by the law will be considered on an applicant basis as provided by law, Board Policy, and the effect upon the District's operations.

Use of District/College facilities by outside organizations shall be for short-term and/or temporary needs.

Damage Deposit

A damage deposit may be required by an applicant that carries equipment, brings a stage crew for purposes of staging a show or presentation or activity, or other cases determined by the District/College. This guarantee deposit, in an amount to be determined by the District/College and depending upon the facility used, shall be held by the College. Damage to District/College equipment and/or property, which occurs during the event and by reason of the use and/or occupancy of the premises, shall be paid from this damage deposit. The balance, if any, shall be returned to the organization. If the guarantee deposit is not sufficient to cover damage, the applicant shall be liable for the difference.

The applicant utilizing District/College facilities will be liable for any damage to or destruction of District property beyond that is caused by ordinary wear and tear as determined by the District. In addition future consideration for use of facilities may be denied.

The applicant is responsible for all expenditures necessary for the removal of all waste and debris and for the restoration of the property to the condition that existed prior to its use.

An initial facility(ies) inspection will be conducted within 24 hours after the event has vacated the facility to determine the extent of damage, if any. A secondary inspection may be required if event equipment or structure required additional time to be removed from District premises. [This inspection will be completed within 24 hours of equipment/structure removal.] The refund of this deposit will be assessed after the event and will be released once all parties are satisfied with the condition of the facility.

The District/College will charge the applicant at the time of settlement for any damages, and it will be the responsibility of the applicant to recover such charges from the applicant's insurance carrier.

Restricted Time Periods

The use of a District/College property may not take place during the facilities peak season or if damage based on wear and tear might be caused to the facility or property as a result of its use. The event may not interfere with normal operation of the District/College activities or instruction including the activities in the facilities adjacent to the venue.

The use of District/College facilities may not take place on Thanksgiving, Christmas, New Year's, or any other holiday or scheduled District/College closures when the Chancellor/College President or designee has determined that necessary personnel are not available for supervision.

The use of District/College facilities may not take place during vacation periods if the use conflicts with cleaning, renovating activities, and if necessary personnel are not available for supervision.

Proof of Insurance

Proof of insurance is required for authorized public agencies, schools and colleges, youth groups, civic and service organizations, and other applicants organized for cultural, educational or recreational activities. Proof of insurance shall require such applicants to provide the Kern Community College District with a Certificate of Insurance evidencing liability coverage with limits of not less than \$1,000,000. The certificate must identify Kern Community College District as additional insured and be accompanied by an endorsement.

Government agencies which have self-insured programs must provide a hold harmless statement along with proof of self-insurance for all events.

Classification of Groups for Fee Assessment

<u>Instructional Use</u>: Facility uses for (or in conjunction with) requirements of classes, approved by the appropriate supervisor, are not to be charged.

1) Group I (College Program--excess costs only) authorized District/College staff, students, and foundations which support the mission of the District, will be afforded the highest priority and shall be granted use of District/College property without charge, except if any use requires excess costs. A charge for such services may be made. A request from a District/College staff member or student organization may be charged for services when the use of facility is for events or functions which are not part of a class or instructional program.

Excess costs may include opening and closing a facility if no District/College employee is available to perform that function as a part of his/her normal duties; supervision if that employee would not normally be present as part of his/her normal duties; custodial services that would not have otherwise been performed as part of the normal custodial work cycle; outside normal operating hours; and cost of utilities directly attributed to the organizations use of the facilities.

If an event is co-sponsored by a group not associated with the Kern Community College District, proof of insurance shall be require by such applicants providing the Kern Community College District with a Certificate of Insurance. This Certificate of Insurance will provide liability coverage with limits of not less than \$1,000,000. The certificate must list the Kern Community College District as additional insured and be accompanied by an endorsement.

2) Group II (Reduced rental charge, actual costs, plus excess costs) applicants for authorized public agencies and nonprofit organizations organized for cultural, educational or recreational activities. (Proof of nonprofit status may be required.) Proof of insurance shall require such applicants to provide the Kern Community College District with a Certificate of Insurance provide liability coverage with limits of not less than \$1,000,000. The certificate must list the Kern Community College District as additional insured and be accompanied by an endorsement.

Facility rental includes opening and closing of facility, light custodial work and supervision. The custodial and grounds department will determine charges for extraordinary custodial set-up or clean-up.

Events for non-profit organizations whose purposes are to improve the general welfare of the local community, and charge no fees or admission for such events will fall under the Group I category.

3) Group III - Commercial, for-profit entities and other applicants not covered by the law, will be charged a rental charge, and actual costs, plus excess costs). College and District business officers are also authorized to negotiate with these applicants to allow for a percentage of gross revenue. Proof of insurance shall require such applicants to provide the Kern Community College District with a Certificate of Insurance provide liability coverage with limits of not less than \$1,000,000. The certificate must list the Kern Community College District as additional insured and be accompanied by an endorsement.

Facility rental includes opening and closing of facility, light custodial work and supervision. The custodial and grounds department will determine charges for extraordinary custodial set-up or clean-up.

Events for non-profit organizations whose purposes are to improve the general welfare of the local community, and charge no fees or admission for such events will fall under the Group I category.

Fees for commercial photography and motion picture filming are not limited to the above fee schedule and may include overall campus use fees as negotiated with the applicant based upon overall impact on the District/College.

Regulations Pertaining to Use of District/College-Managed Property

The official representative must be an officer of the group or present written authority from the organization making application for use of District/College property and shall be responsible for all damage or loss of District/College property.

Cancellations require 72-hour notification. All expenses incurred by the Kern Community College District prior to cancellation, including the application fee, are non-refundable.

Payment of total amount due must be received in the Business Office ten (10) working days prior to use.

All applicants are expected to observe District/College regulations, policies, and procedures.

All applicants shall provide supervision sufficient to assure compliance with law and District/College regulations. These applicants are also responsible for providing law enforcement officers when required to ensure crowd, parking, and traffic control. When required, an applicant must submit two copies of a proposed facility plan to the facilities coordinator at least 30 working days prior to the scheduled event date. Upon receipt of the floor plan, the District/College and the Fire Marshal will review it and make necessary recommendations if necessary. All proposed floor plans must be to scale. Applicants are not to assume that the facility plan is acceptable until they have received an approved copy of the plan.

All events that expect more than 50 in attendance must be reviewed by the security office for security arrangement recommendations. The applicant may be required to submit a security plan for approval at least 30 days prior to the date scheduled for the activity, and may be required to furnish and/or pay for security personnel, depending on the type of event and number of attendees. All security-staffing requirements are subject to the approval of the security office and will be set in a manner, which is fair and reasonable to the applicant but protects the interests of District/College.

These applicants are also required to provide ticket takers & ushers to properly staff each event. The applicant shall provide all badges for all personnel. Any sporting event, concert, or large gathering may require ambulatory services.

If management determines that security is necessary for the given event, the applicant of that event will be required to pay for additional staffing. The security office will determine the exact number of staff that will be used as well as the costs.

Any vehicles that are not designated campus vehicles are required to have a security issued permit to drive on campus.

Unless specifically authorized, vehicle access is limited to college parking lots and driveways. Vehicles should not be operated on surfaces not intended for vehicle use.

The District/College is not responsible for articles left on District/College property. The applicant should secure valuable items, or the applicant should provide additional 24-hour security. All security arrangements must be approved by the security office.

Immediately call 911 for all medical emergencies and, along with any damages to facilities and property, must be reported to the security office.

A District/College employee shall be on duty on campus whenever a facility is being used and shall have full charge of the property being used.

All organizations, on-campus or off-campus, must have a responsible adult sponsor/advisor sign as the official representative, and this representative must be present during the use to provide supervision. This regulation applies to student applicants.

The use of tobacco products is prohibited in all District/College buildings and only in designated outside areas. Possession of alcohol, drugs, firearms, fireworks, and other weapons are not permitted in or on District/College property. It is the agreement holder's responsibility to enforce this provision. No person, while in or on District/College facilities or property shall possess, consume, give, or deliver to any other person any alcoholic beverage, other intoxicants or narcotics. Alcoholic beverages may be served if approved by the District/College or its authorized representative (see additional requirements in appendix). Fireworks may be used if coordinated, provided and discharged by licensed pyrotechnic entities and approved by the District/College or its authorized representative.

District/College recognizes that its image and reputation are part of what makes renting the Kern Community College District's facilities desirable to community organizations and others. To protect that image and reputation, the Kern Community College District or its designee reserves the right to approve the content of all events or programs and any publications, signage and advertising related to those events or programs held in the District/College facilities or on its property. Likewise, any use of the District/College logo in conjunction with an event or program requires the consent and approval of District/College Public Relations office. Promotional and advertising materials used on campus must be removed immediately after the event by the person sponsoring the event or by the District/College at the sponsoring organization's expense.

No advertisement, printing, or sale of tickets is permitted prior to approval of the application and receipt of deposit for the facility.

No alterations or physical changes shall be permitted in any building or on any landscaped areas. Decorations must meet fire safety regulations and shall be erected and removed in a manner not destructive to the property. Fire Department regulations prohibit the use of lighted candles, torches with open flame or fire of any type on District/College premises. A California State Fire Marshal flame-retardant certificate will be required for any questionable materials.

When determined by the Fire Marshal, stand-by personal may be required and the District/College will invoice the cost for stand-by personal to the applicant.

All electrical cords must be hung or displayed in a safe manner. Electrical wiring must be grounded and UL listed. Extension cords may be used provided they are plugged directly into an outlet or an approved power strip. Extension cords shall not be plugged into another extension cord. Cords shall be taped down to prevent them from becoming a trip hazard. No extension cords will be provided.

No structures may be erected, attached to or assembled on District/College premises or may any electrical mechanical or other equipment be brought thereon unless authorized by the Chancellor, College President, or designee. Equipment used for events is subject to inspection and approval by District/College personal. Safe working conditions must be observed.

Decorations are not permitted on ceilings, painted surfaces, columns, fabrics, portable folding partitions, decorative walls, or fire sprinklers. No items shall be affixed to walls, ceilings, windows, or doors.

All physical arrangements and set-up information must be presented to the facilities coordinator when the application is submitted. Any changes or additions must be approved and submitted no later than a minimum of ten (10) working days prior to the event. The applicant is encouraged to provide this information as far in advance as possible in order to help ensure maximum efficiency and economy.

The facilities coordinator will determine if additional equipment will require ordering from an outside company: such as tables/chairs, etc.

No goods or services may be sold on the District/College sites without prior approval.

Keys to facilities shall be assigned only to employees of the District/College and only such employees shall open a building and facilities. Within a building, authorization is only given for entrance to specific areas and use of specific facilities.

Performance material content is subject to review. Applications may be denied based on information gathered from other sources regarding performers on-stage and back-stage practices.

All persons using District/College facilities must comply with local ordinance code on amplified sound. The person signing the agreement for the sponsoring organization is responsible for controlling sound to those standards. Amplified sound must cease between the hours of 10:00 p.m. through 9:00 a.m.

Amplified sound on campus during normal instructional hours should not exceed 80 decibels. The level of amplified/or sound must be limited to reach only the immediate audiences. Sound checks must be conducted only during the hours amplified/or sound is allowed and approved for.

Speakers must be positioned carefully in order to prevent sound from disturbing persons not in the immediate area. Atmospheric conditions, buildings and the surrounding terrain can greatly influence the effect of amplification. The set-up should be carefully checked before each event and monitored occasionally during the event by the applicant.

All events at the field level of the College Stadium will provide a portable accessible toilet and lavatory accommodations per code for nondisabled persons and individuals with disabilities. This accommodation will be provided at your expense.

Minimum levels of heat, air conditioning, and lighting following prevailing safety codes will be in effect in all common areas during set-up, event and clean-up.

The District/College will provide all on-site food and beverage services on an exclusive basis for all scheduled activities. Catering services can also be provided for exhibitors, staff, etc.

The Vice President of Administrative Services, or designee, reserves the right to utilize reasonable available space for the sale of concession items. The Vice President of Administrative Services, or designee, reserves the right to determine the number of food or alcohol concession stands/booths that will be operating.

Food and beverage may not be brought onto the premises of the District/College for the purpose of distribution to patrons without the expressed written permission of the Vice President of Administrative Services, of designee. Applicants bringing food to a facility shall be responsible for compliance with all health and safety regulations.

Coolers and or similar containers are prohibited.

The College reserves the right to deny any application or revoke any agreement at any time if actions resulting from such application or permission may be harmful to the best interest of the District/College or if there is a conflict with any previously scheduled event. The District/College, at its discretion, has the right to cancel and terminate an agreement immediately and without notice upon its discovery of a violation of any term, condition, or provision of the agreement on the part of the applicant. Should any such violation occur, the District/College, at its discretion, shall have the right to deny any future requests by the applicant for the use of any other District/College property or facilities.

The Chancellor, College President, or designee reserves the right to deny use if, in its judgment, such use would cause disturbance in or annoyance to the surrounding neighborhood.

Clearance for the use of District/College property must be obtained from the Chancellor/College President or designee.

All references to the "appropriate District/College administrator" in the use of property policy and procedures shall mean the Chancellor/College President or his/her designee.

Permit for Use of Alcohol on District/College Property

Applicants requesting to serve alcoholic beverages on campus must submit a Permit for Event Use of Alcohol on District Property form (see appendix) to the Facilities Scheduling Office at least 30 days prior to the scheduled event. District/College policies on serving alcoholic beverages on site must be adhered to at all times.

Approval for sales or serving of alcohol on District Property must include appropriate Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control licenses.

Security Matrix

All events that expect more than 50 in attendance must be reviewed by the security office for security arrangement recommendations. The applicant may be required to submit a security plan for approval at least 30 days prior to the date scheduled for the activity, and may be required to furnish and/or pay for security personnel, depending on the type of event and number of attendees. All security-staffing requirements are subject to the approval of the security office and will be set in a manner, which is fair and reasonable to the applicant but protects the interests of District/College.

If management determines that security is necessary for the given event, the applicant of that event will be required to pay for additional staffing. The security office will determine the exact number of staff that will be used as well as the costs.

Groups	Hours	Attendance	Security
Group I—Instructional and Co-curricular event	Within or outside normal operating hours	Open to public	No security required (except Stadium events). If needed, security will be notified.
Group I—Event	Within normal operating hours	Open to public and not open to public	No security required. If needed, security will be notified.
Group I—Event	Outside normal operating hours	Open to public with fifty-(50)- plus attendance	Event reviewed by security designee.
Groups II and IIIEvent	Within normal operating hours	Open to public with fifty-(50)- plus attendance	Event reviewed by security designee.
Groups II and IIIEvent	Outside normal operating hours	Open to public with fifty-(50)- plus attendance	Minimum of two (2) security officers. If needed, security designee will be notified.
Groups I, II, and III— Events in Stadium	Within or outside normal operating hours	Open to public (Football game, Track meet, etc.)	Minimum of two (2) security officers for each side of Stadium. If needed, security designee will be notified.

Groups I, II, and III—	Within or outside normal	Open to	Minimum of two (2)
Events with Alcohol	operating hours	public and	security officers. If
		not open to	needed, security
		the public	designee will be
			notified.

- 1. The security designee will be notified of all events serving alcohol.
- 2. Security designee has option to increase or decrease officers as per the requirements outlined in the matrix.
- 3. School districts may provide their own security staff. The site security office must be notified and approved by security designee.
- 4. Complex managers are considered supervisors of an event, but have various duties that do not include security, crowd control, ushering, etc., which is the reason for requiring the presence of an officer.
- 5. If outside security companies are used, the following must be provided to District/College representative and use of such service must be approved by appropriate college authority:
 - Company license from Bureau of Security and Investigative Services (BSIS)
 - Company liability insurance coverage
 - Officer(s) name(s) and guard card(s)
 - ➤ If officer(s) is carrying a gun--officer weapons permit(s)
- 6. For a large event, a minimum of two (2) officers are required for every one thousand (1,000) attendees (day or evening).

Daily Parking Fees

Applicants are responsible for payment of all parking fees and must observe all parking regulations (see Parking Rules and Regulations specific to each college on their website). Exceptions may be requested at the time of application.

The parking fees for the Kern Community College District campuses can be found on the respective college websites:

- Bakersfield College https://www.bakersfieldcollege.edu/parking
- Cerro Coso Community College https://www.cerrocoso.edu/iwv/parking
- Porterville https://www.portervillecollege.edu/security/parking-regulations

Fee Schedule

Any request by a non-District/College applicant will be reviewed to determine the appropriate classification for fees.

For co-sponsored events where all revenues go directly to District/College programs then Group I fees apply.

No facility rental fee will be charged when college programs are fund-raising for college operations, and will be considered as a Group I. The details of such arrangements; including handling of cash; must be communicated in writing prior to the event and approved by the Chancellor, College President, or designee. An additional requirement of this classification is that all gross revenues are deposited in the college or foundation accounts.

Stadium user maintenance fees; including excess costs still apply for these Group I activities such as the cost of utilities and additional labor for such events.

No facility rental fee will be charged, when reciprocal arrangements for facility use have been worked out with other applicants. The details of such arrangements must be communicated in writing and approved by the Chancellor, College President, or designee.

The fee schedule for the use of district/college property can be found on each college/district website.

Appendix

Application and Agreement for Use of District Property

KERN COMMUNITY CO 2100 Chester Avenue Bakersfield, CA 93301		TRICIT					□ Bakersfield College □ Cerro Coso College □ District Office □ Porterville College
	API	PLICAT	ION AND AGE	REEMENT FOR U	SE OF DISTRIC	T PRO	PERTY
Name of Organizati	on:				Dat	e submi	tted:
Type of Organization	n:						
Name of event:							
Attendance Expect	ed:			Authorized Superv	isor/Representa	tive:	
Description of activ Meeting Din Alcohol *Permit R Amount charged (if	ner 🗅 equired	Dance	□ Performand □ Other	De Lecture/Spe		ng Event	□ Pyrotechnic
Is the activity open	to the nu	ıblio2	□Yes □N	lo W	ill there be any p	aid part	icipants?. 🗆 Yes 🗆 No
Will anything be off			O Yes ON		in there be any p	ald Make	000Be006900 = 125 = 140
Date of Event	Day of	Week	Access Time	Start Time	Vacate Time		Room Requested
Request is hereby r							
Student Center Co	nf. Rm.	Thes		Stadium	Soccer Field		Tennis Courts
Student Center		Foru		Track only	Baseball Fie		Locker Rooms
Classroom		Quad		Gymnasium	Softball Field		Lawn area:
Conference Room			munity Room	Swimming Pool	Stadium Par		Other:
If you need use of a	ny equip	ment, se	ervices, and/or	special arrangeme			w:
AV Setup		Lapte		Lectern	Portable So	reen	Overhead Projector
Microphone (#)		PA Sy	ystem/Speaker	Stage			
Outdoor Power		Sma	ll Generator	Extension cord			
Number of Chairs		Numbe	r of Tables				
Special requests:							
Staff Services Reques					hours needed =		to
Breakfast/Brunch		to	Lunch	to	Dinn		to
Responsible party entering into agreement. I have read and understand the rules, regulations and policies of the Kern Community College District (Page 2-3) and assume responsibility foll adherence. I hereby certify that I shall be personally responsible, on behalf of my organization, for any damage sustained by the District premises, furniture or equipment because of the occupancy of said premises by my organization. I agree to hold the College and the Kern Community College District, its Governing Board, the individual members thereof, and all District officers, agents and employees free and harmless from any loss, injury, liability, cost or expense that may arise during, or be, caused, in any way by, such use or occupancy of District.							
property. OUTSIDE AGENCIES -	- Please n	ote you	will need to sub	mit prior to event t	ne following: Cer	tificate o	f Insurance: One million (\$1,000,000
minimum liability with "Kern Community College District" listed as an "additional insured" and be அண்ணுக்கும் by an endorsement Copy Received Pending Receipt Name of Insurance Agency:							
CANCELLATIONS REQUIRE 72-HOUR NOTIFICATION. All expenses incurred by the Kern Community College District prior to cancellation are non.							
					•	-	
refundable. Payment of total amount due must be received in the Business Office ten (10) working days prior to use. Deposit Due Date: Application Fee: Itemized Costs: Total Cost to be Billed:							
Individual/Organization:							
Address: City: Zip:				Zip:			
Attention: Telephone: Fax:							
Signature: Title: Date:				L			

Shaded Area For Office Use Only					
■ Approved	■ Denied	Non Profit, Tax ID Nur	nber:	Purchase Order Number:	
☐ Group I	□ Group II			☐ Group III	
Confirmation no:	Confirmation no:		☐ Addendum attached		
□ Facilities	■ Supervisor	■ District	□ Complex Manager	■ Maintenance	□ Security
☐ Food Services	■ Business Serv.	■ Media Services	□ Information Tech.	□ Foundation	☐ Other

KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT COST FACTORS

	No. of employees	No. of days	Total hours	Cost	Total	
Facility				\$	\$	
Lights				\$	\$	
Supervision				\$	\$	
Custodial				\$	\$	
Security				\$	\$	
Technician				\$	\$	
Equipment				\$	\$	
Other				\$	\$	
TOTAL					\$	

RULES, REGULATIONS AND POLICIES of the KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT REGARDING THE USE OF DISTRICT PROPERTY

FINANCIAL/LEGAL ARRANGEMENTS:

The official representative must be an officer of the group or submit written authority from the organization making the application for use of District/College property and shall be responsible for all damage or loss of College property. When rental charges are due, the entire fee, or deposit due based upon the contract agreement shall be paid 10 working days in advance to the College Business Office. Any additional set-up, clean-up, or requirement for use of College personnel per Group I, II, and III charges will be billed to the organization after the event. In order to receive a refund of the deposit, events requiring major set-up, use of College personnel, Food Services, and other College resources require a two-week notice for cancellation. Other events require 72 hours notice for cancellation. Exceptions to the two-week notice of cancellation deadline are at the discretion of the College's Business Director or President. Expenses incurred by the College or Kern Community College District prior to cancellation may be charged.

FIRE AND SAFETY REGULATIONS:

- At no time shall there be more persons admitted to the auditorium or other assembly room than the legal seating capacity will accommodate.
- Flammable decorations including stage scenery shall be fire resistant or flame proofed in accordance with requirements of the State Health and Safety Code.
- No device, which produces flame, sparks, smoke, or explosions, shall be used in the auditorium or other assembly room without the approval of the Fire Chief.
- Large facilities such as auditoriums require ushers to the-exists. The applicant shall contact the person in charge at least ten (10) working days and ascertain the number of ushers required.

GENERAL RULES:

- All users are expected to observe District/College regulations, policies, and procedures. Statutes in Education Code Sections 82537, 82542, 82544, and 82548 are policy as set forth herein.
- 2. Use and occupancy of College property shall be primarily for the educational programs of the District. Any authorized use or occupancy of the property for other than College purposes shall be secondary and subordinate to this primary purpose. Final approval for use of College facilities shall not be granted more than sixty (60) days in advance. The College President may deny the use of College facilities if the meeting or event is deemed to be an interference with the educational functions of the College.) The District/College will assume no obligation in the event that a change of day or time is requested once an application has been approved. The District/College reserves the right to cancel due to extenuating circumstances.
- Any permit may be revoked without previous notice where conflicting days have resulted or where need of the property for College purposes has subsequently developed. Permits may be revoked for other causes at any time upon reasonable notice. Permits are not transferable.
- When a facility is used, full details of services and equipment must be furnished in advance. A College supervisor will be required.
 Personnel may be furnished by the College, and in some circumstances, College personnel will be required. All other personnel used by the organization in staging its event are to be employed and paid by the organization.
 College furniture or apparatus may not be removed or displaced by any permit-tee without permission from and under the supervision of the
- College furniture or apparatus may not be removed or displaced by any permit-tee without permission from and under the supervision of the District employee in charge. No alterations or physical changes shall be permitted in any buildings or landscape. Decorations must meet fire safety regulations and shall be erected and removed in a manner so as not to disturb or destroy the property.
- There shall be no smoking in the College buildings, nor shall intoxicants or narcotics be used, nor shall profane language, quarreling, or gambling be permitted. Violations of this policy or any other regulation of this type during occupancy shall be sufficient cause for:

 Immediate revocation of permit;
 Immediate suspension of the activity;
 - Removal of all participants from the facility;
 The denial of further use of College premises to the organization.
- Programs and events presented on College property shall at no time contain matter which tends to cause a breach of the peace, or which
 constitutes subversive doctrine or seditious utterances, or which agitates for changes in our form of government or social order by violence
 or unlawful methods.
- Facility use applicant must provide proof of adequate supervision for any event. The College President or designee shall judge adequacy.
 Applicants are also responsible for providing law enforcement officers when required by College representative to ensure crowd, parking, and traffic control.
- 9. If free use of the facilities is granted to the applicant, the event shall be non-exclusive and shall be open to the public.
- 10. The District employee in charge of facilities is to preserve order, protect the College property, and carry out the provisions, intents

- and purposes of this policy.
 11. The College President must approve the use of a campus stadium, gymnasium, or auditorium used for fund raising by a community group or special promoter. The request for use of these facilities must include plans for parking, security and supervision.
 12. District-managed equipment may be removed from College property by students or staff members only when such equipment is necessary to accomplish tasks arising from their College-approved activities or job responsibilities. In all cases where equipment is removed from the gampus, prior approval must be secured from the appropriate administrator. Use of College equipment, both on and off campus, for personal use is prohibited.

Alcohol Use:

Please complete a Permit for Event Use of Alcohol on District Property. Upon approval, applicant will also need to obtain a permit from the Department of Alcohol Beverage Control (ABC).

ABC221 Form & Instructions https://www.abc.ca.gov/licensing/license-forms/form-abc-221-instructions/ https://www.abc.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/ABC221.pdf

ABC218 Form & Instructions

https://www.abc.ca.gow/licensing/license-forms/form-abc-218-instructions/ https://www.abc.ca.gow/wp-content/uploads/2019/06/ABC218.pdf



	Bakersfield College
	Cerro Coso Colleg
	District Office
П	Porterville College

Permit for Event Use of Alcohol on District Property

The Alcohol Event form must be submitted to the event scheduling office no later than 30 working days prior to the event date. Approval for sales or serving of alcohol on District Property must include appropriate Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control licenses.

Applicant's Name	Event Date				
Location of event (address and room)	Event Time				
	Please respond accordingly				
Application for use of facilities	□ Yes □ No				
Diagram of facilities	□ Yes □ No				
Insurance	□ SISC □ Other				
Security [minimum one to two officers required]	□ Yes □ No				
Food Services	□ Yes □ No				
List type of alcohol serving or selling at the event					
List required marketing plans or special arrangements n	eeded.				
Initial Approvals (contingent on ABC approval)					
Authorized Event Applicant Representative	Date				
Authorized Security/Safety Representative (If appropriate, provide badge nur	nber.) Date				
Authorized College/District Administrator	Date				
Department of Alcoholic Beverage Contro	ol				
To Whom it May Concern: The above indicated community college district and college has granted permission to the applicant to serve alcohol on site at the address, date, and times referenced above.					
FINAL APPROVAL					
Date college received copy of ABC permit					